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Questions (Q68-Q73):

NEW QUESTION # 68
‘Which capability of the Dispatching application helps supervisors manage real-time workforce changes?

A. Approving procurement invoices

B. Creating meter groups for monitoring

C. Configuring financial cost rollups

D. Adjusting assignments dynamically to reflect current conditions

Answer: D
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NEW QUESTION # 69
‘Which Maximo application allows organizations to compare vendor responses before creating a purchase order?

A. Chart of Accounts

B. Workflow Designer

C. Request for Quotation (RFQ)
D. Crew assignments

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 70
‘Which dashboard features support operational visibility in Maximo?

A. Creation of depreciation accounts

B. Key performance indicator (KPI) tracking
C. Graphical visualizations of trends

D. Definition of job plans

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 71
Which workflow features are available in Maximo Manage to streamline business processes?
(Choose two)

A. Conditional approvals
B. Automated notifications
C. Calendar definition

D. Depreciation entry

Answer: A,.B

NEW QUESTION # 72
What are two valid types of Purchase Contracts?

A. Price

B. Subscription
C. Warranty
D. Lease

E. Blanket

Answer: AJE

NEW QUESTION # 73
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